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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP 202301008, 2023 Waste Diversion Grant Program, Round I

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Environmental Protection

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 19, 2023

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	February 21, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 7, 2023 no later than 11:59 PM Local Time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP# 202301008
	I noticed a limit on file size, but didn’t see a page limit.  Is there one?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II. A, Page 8
	Just to be clear, is the information requested in Part II Scope of Service Provided, A. Proposal Contents to be included in File #3?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP# 202301008
	In light of recently passed LD1911 prohibiting beneficial reuse of municipal wastewater sludge in Maine, several municipalities and utilities are evaluating sludge dryers or other sludge processing systems to reduce the volume of sludge to be trucked and landfilled, in lieu of trucking raw sludge or compost very long distances to Maine’s limited landfills.  While these grants are small, could they be used to offset the costs of these dryers or sludge processing systems to make them more cost effective?      

	
	Answer

	
	A sludge drying unit or similar technology would not qualify for a Waste Diversion Grant as the focus of this program is to fund projects that divert materials away from disposal towards higher and better uses.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 4 Terms
	Will the grant cover composting company collection fees?

	
	Answer

	
	No, but these fees paid can be used as part of the match requirement. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 9 Sec. II B
	Will the grant cover an hourly fee and or stipends.

	
	Answer

	
	No, except for stipends to hire one-time interns or students are covered.  Additionally, fees paid can be used as part of the match requirement.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 9 Sec. II B
	Can custodial labor wages assisting with composting go toward in-kind match?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 9 Sec. II B
	Will the grant cover composting education materials and information flyers?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP# 202301008
	Does the Grant Submittal Entity need to be the Entity Responsible for Implementation?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, unless both entities decide to apply as co-applicants and then an awardee can be designated during the contract writing period.  In this case, there needs to be a clear description of each entity’s role and responsibility in the proposal and the entity receiving the funds needs to keep track of expenses and report out in progress reports due every six months of contract period. 
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